PUBLIC NOTICE
CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
CHANGE IN CONDUCTING OF COUNCIL MEETING

In accordance with Sub. H. B. 404, signed into law by Gov. Mike DeWine on November 22, 2020,
notice is hereby given of a change in the Conducting of the June 2, 2021 Regular Meeting of
Council for the City of Maple Heights, Ohio. This Regular Meeting of Council will be conducted by
video/teleconference. Council Members, Administrative Staff and the Public may access the meeting
by the following methods:

By computer (if have a camera and microphone), tablet or smartphone:

1. Download the Go To Meeting App on your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/165984597

2. Once installed then download the link below onto your computer, tablet or smart phone to
join the Council meeting:
https://www.gotomeet.me/FrankConsolo

By telephone:
1. Dial 1-646-749-3112

2. Enter Access Code 165-984-597

The video/teleconference meeting will begin with the Caucus Meeting at 6:30 p.m. followed by the
Council Meeting at 7:00 p.m. Members of the public will only be allowed to speak during the Citizens’
Comments portion of the Council Meeting.

Leonette Cicirella Johnson
Clerk of Council
City of Maple Heights


https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/165984597
https://www.gotomeet.me/FrankConsolo

CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA (Amended)

Via Video/Teleconference— 7:00 PM June 2, 2021
1. Caucus: 6:30 pm All Members of Council
2 Call to Order: Council President Ron Jackson
3. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Councilwoman Dana D. Anderson, District 4
4. Roll Call: Council Clerk Leonette Cicirella Johnson
5. Addendum:
6. Approval of Minutes: May 5, 2021 (Regular Meeting of Council)
May 19, 2021 (Regular Meeting of Council)
7 Communications: a. Ohio Division of Liquor Control Notices

o 9

11.

b. Letter of Appeal Regarding Planning and Zoning
Case No. 2021-PZ-15

Council Committee Reports: Councilwoman Edwina Agee-District 7 Presentation
Department Reports:
Citizens’ Comments: Per Council Rule 220.01(c }(9)

Comments from City residents will be entertained at Regular Council Meetings only, and shall
be limited to three (3) minutes per person during comments on the agenda and comments of a
general nature and no person shall be allowed to speak more than once. A person wishing to
address Council shall first be recognized by the President of Council, and when recognized,
shall come forward, state his or her name and address and state the subject matter which he
or she wishes to discuss. Total resident comments shall be limited to 45 minutes for all
comments. Under special circumstances, this rule can be extended or modified by a majority
of Council present. No profanity or comments of a personal or inflammatory nature will be
tolerated under any circumstances. The Presiding Officer shall permit a one (1) minute
response from the Mayor or Council Member or Department Director to whom the Citizen’s
question is directed.

Legislation:

2019-61, As Amended AN ORDINANCE ENACTING NEW CODIFIED ORDINANCE

SECTION 660.16(C ) CREATING A COST-SHARING PROGRAM WITH PRIVATE
PROPERTY OWNERS FOR THE REMOVAL OF DEAD, DISEASED, OR
DAMAGED TREES AND THOSE TREES WHOSE ROOTS HAVE ADVERSELY
IMPACTED SIDEWALKS AND SEWERS FROM TREE LAWNS, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

This Ordinance is currently in the Finance Committee

2021-25 AN ORDINANCE ENACTING NEW CHAPTER 1488 - TENANT’S RIGHT
TO PAY TO STAY OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

This Ordinance is currently in the Housing/Economic Development Committee

2021-38 AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE ALTERNATIVE TAX BUDGET INFORMATION
OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, OHIO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JANUARY 1, 2022; SUBMITTING THE SAME TO THE BUDGET COMMISSION
OF CUYAHOGA COUNTY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 3 (Blackwell)



2021-45 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPLY FOR AND IF AWARDED
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY DIVISION OF
SENIOR AND ADULT SERVICES FOR COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES
PROGRAM SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS FOR THE PERIOD
OF JANUARY 1, 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN

EMERGENCY.
Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-47 AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 240.13 OF THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS WHICH CREATED
A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ENTITLED “HOUSING REINVESTMENT
GRANT FUND”, FUND NO. 291, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-48 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-STATING SECTION 1298.28(A)(5)
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
CONCERNING PERMITTING TYPE B FAMILY DAY CARE HOMES IN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS , AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-49 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-STATING SECTIONS 1442.03(g)(2)
AND 1442.04(d) OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS CONCERNING FEE SCHEDULES FOR RESIDENTIAL AND
COMMERCIAL RENTAL REGISTRATION AND LICENSES, AND DECLARING

AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-51 A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING JUNE 2021 AS “LGBTQ PRIDE MONTH”
IN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 2 (Trojanski)

2021-54 A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED RESIDENTIAL
LOTS OWNED BY THE CITY ON SCHREIBER ROAD, PPN 785-22-003 AND
PPN 785-23-001, ARE NOT NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-55 A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED RESIDENTIAL
LOT OWNED BY THE CITY ON GRANT AVENUE, PPN 781-04-075, IS NOT
NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-56 A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED RESIDENTIAL

LOT OWNED BY THE CITY ON GERARD AVENUE, PPN 784-09-091, IS NOT
NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)



2021-57 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENGINEER TO PREPARE PRELIMINARY
COST ESTIMATES FOR PAVEMENT REPAIRS ON VARIOUS STREETS
LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING

AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-58 A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO
THE OHIO ASSOCIATION OF REGIONAL COUNCILS (OARC) THROUGH
THE NORTHEAST OHIO AREAWIDE COORDINATING AGENCY (NOACA)
FOR FEDERAL CONGESTION MITIGATION AND AIR QUALITY (CMAQ)
FUNDING FOR THE CITYWIDE SIGNAL SAFETY AND EFFICIENCY
UPGRADES PROJECT IN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND REPEALING
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-42, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-59 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH YRM CORP. TO SELL ONE (1) VACANT LOT
LOCATED AT 15417 GREENDALE ROAD (PPN 784-16-150) FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION AND SALE OF A SINGLE FAMILY, OWNER-OCCUPIED
HOME, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-60 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND POLICE CHIEF TO
MAKE APPLICATION FOR, AND IF AWARDED, ACCEPT, WITH A 25%
LOCAL CASH MATCH, A GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY ORIENTED
POLICING SERVICES (COPS), FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 COPS HIRING
PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-61 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE IV
TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENTS THAT THE SALARY OF ALL ELECTED
OFFICIALS BE FIXED AT LEAST ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) DAYS
PRIOR TO THE DATE SET FOR THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION FOR THE
TERMS BEGINNING ON THE NEXT SUCCEEDING FIRST DAY OF JANUARY
AND THAT SUCH SALARY CANNOT BE CHANGED DURING SUCH TERM;
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

2021-62 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE V,
SECTION 8 AND ARTICLE 111, SECTION 4 TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO HOLD
PRIVATE EMPLOYMENT SO LONG AS SUCH EMPLOYMENT DOES NOT
CONFLICT WITH THE DUTIES OF MAYOR; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)



2021-63 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 3 TO PROVIDE AN ALTERNATE MEETING DATE FOR THE
SWEARING-IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS IF THE ORIGINAL DATE
IS ALEGAL HOLIDAY AND TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
DATES BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

2021-64 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 17-MANNER OF MAKING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS BY DELETING
SECTION 17 IN ITS ENTIRETY BECAUSE THE SERVICE DIRECTOR AND
SERVICE DEPARTMENT ARE NO LONGER SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE MANNER OF MAKING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AND
RESERVING SECTION 17 FOR FUTURE CHARTER PROVISIONS; AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

2021-65 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 18 TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO DESIGNATE A REPRESENTATIVE
TO SIGN CONTRACTS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

Motion: A Motion authorizing the Mayor to partner with Liberty Mutual Insurance to offer City
employees voluntary auto, home and pet benefits.

12. Expenditures over $3,500.00:

13. Mayor’s Report:

14. Council/Council President’s Reports:
15. Adjournment:



CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Via Video/Teleconference— 7:00 PM June 2, 2021
1. Caucus: 6:30 pm All Members of Council
2. Call to Order: Council President Ron Jackson
3. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Councilwoman Dana D. Anderson, District 4
4. Roll Call: Council Clerk Leonette Cicirella Johnson
5. Addendum:
6. Approval of Minutes: May 5, 2021 (Regular Meeting of Council)
May 19, 2021 (Regular Meeting of Council)
7. Communications: a. Letter of Appeal Regarding Planning and Zoning
Case No. 2021-PZ-15
8. Council Committee Reports:
9. Department Reports:
10. Citizens’ Comments: Per Council Rule 220.01(c }(9)

Comments from City residents will be entertained at Regular Council Meetings only, and shall
be limited to three (3) minutes per person during comments on the agenda and comments of a
general nature and no person shall be allowed to speak more than once. A person wishing to
address Council shall first be recognized by the President of Council, and when recognized,
shall come forward, state his or her name and address and state the subject matter which he
or she wishes to discuss. Total resident comments shall be limited to 45 minutes for all
comments. Under special circumstances, this rule can be extended or modified by a majority
of Council present. No profanity or comments of a personal or inflammatory nature will be
tolerated under any circumstances. The Presiding Officer shall permit a one (1) minute
response from the Mayor or Council Member or Department Director to whom the Citizen’s
question is directed.

11. Legislation:

2019-61, As Amended AN ORDINANCE ENACTING NEW CODIFIED ORDINANCE
SECTION 660.16(C ) CREATING A COST-SHARING PROGRAM WITH PRIVATE
PROPERTY OWNERS FOR THE REMOVAL OF DEAD, DISEASED, OR
DAMAGED TREES AND THOSE TREES WHOSE ROOTS HAVE ADVERSELY
IMPACTED SIDEWALKS AND SEWERS FROM TREE LAWNS, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

This Ordinance is currently in the Finance Committee

2021-25 AN ORDINANCE ENACTING NEW CHAPTER 1488 — TENANT’S RIGHT
TO PAY TO STAY OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

This Ordinance is currently in the Housing/Economic Development Committee
2021-38 AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE ALTERNATIVE TAX BUDGET INFORMATION
OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, OHIO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JANUARY 1, 2022; SUBMITTING THE SAME TO THE BUDGET COMMISSION
OF CUYAHOGA COUNTY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 3 (Blackwell)



2021-45 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPLY FOR AND IF AWARDED
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY DIVISION OF
SENIOR AND ADULT SERVICES FOR COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES
PROGRAM SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS FOR THE PERIOD
OF JANUARY 1, 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN

EMERGENCY.
Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-47 AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 240.13 OF THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS WHICH CREATED
A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ENTITLED “HOUSING REINVESTMENT
GRANT FUND”, FUND NO. 291, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-48 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-STATING SECTION 1298.28(A)(5)
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS
CONCERNING PERMITTING TYPE B FAMILY DAY CARE HOMES IN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS , AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-49 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-STATING SECTIONS 1442.03(g)(2)
AND 1442.04(d) OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS CONCERNING FEE SCHEDULES FOR RESIDENTIAL AND
COMMERCIAL RENTAL REGISTRATION AND LICENSES, AND DECLARING

AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 2 (Blackwell)

2021-51 A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING JUNE 2021 AS “LGBTQ PRIDE MONTH”
IN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 2 (Trojanski)

2021-54 A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED RESIDENTIAL
LOTS OWNED BY THE CITY ON SCHREIBER ROAD, PPN 785-22-003 AND
PPN 785-23-001, ARE NOT NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-55 A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED RESIDENTIAL
LOT OWNED BY THE CITY ON GRANT AVENUE, PPN 781-04-075, IS NOT
NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)
2021-56 A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED RESIDENTIAL
LOT OWNED BY THE CITY ON GERARD AVENUE, PPN 784-09-091, IS NOT
NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)



2021-57 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENGINEER TO PREPARE PRELIMINARY
COST ESTIMATES FOR PAVEMENT REPAIRS ON VARIOUS STREETS
LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING

AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-58 A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO
THE OHIO ASSOCIATION OF REGIONAL COUNCILS (OARC) THROUGH
THE NORTHEAST OHIO AREAWIDE COORDINATING AGENCY (NOACA)
FOR FEDERAL CONGESTION MITIGATION AND AIR QUALITY (CMAQ)
FUNDING FOR THE CITYWIDE SIGNAL SAFETY AND EFFICIENCY
UPGRADES PROJECT IN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND REPEALING
RESOLUTION NO. 2021-42, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-59 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH YRM CORP. TO SELL ONE (1) VACANT LOT
LOCATED AT 15417 GREENDALE ROAD (PPN 784-16-150) FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION AND SALE OF A SINGLE FAMILY, OWNER-OCCUPIED
HOME, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-60 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND POLICE CHIEF TO
MAKE APPLICATION FOR, AND IF AWARDED, ACCEPT, WITH A 25%
LOCAL CASH MATCH, A GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY ORIENTED
POLICING SERVICES (COPS), FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 COPS HIRING

PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 1 (Blackwell)

2021-61 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE IV
TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENTS THAT THE SALARY OF ALL ELECTED
OFFICIALS BE FIXED AT LEAST ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) DAYS
PRIOR TO THE DATE SET FOR THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION FOR THE
TERMS BEGINNING ON THE NEXT SUCCEEDING FIRST DAY OF JANUARY
AND THAT SUCH SALARY CANNOT BE CHANGED DURING SUCH TERM;
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

2021-62 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE V,
SECTION 8 AND ARTICLE 111, SECTION 4 TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO HOLD
PRIVATE EMPLOYMENT SO LONG AS SUCH EMPLOYMENT DOES NOT
CONFLICT WITH THE DUTIES OF MAYOR; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)



2021-63 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 3 TO PROVIDE AN ALTERNATE MEETING DATE FOR THE
SWEARING-IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS IF THE ORIGINAL DATE
IS ALEGAL HOLIDAY AND TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING
DATES BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

2021-64 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 17-MANNER OF MAKING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS BY DELETING
SECTION 17 IN ITS ENTIRETY BECAUSE THE SERVICE DIRECTOR AND
SERVICE DEPARTMENT ARE NO LONGER SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE MANNER OF MAKING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AND
RESERVING SECTION 17 FOR FUTURE CHARTER PROVISIONS; AND

DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

2021-65 AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 18 TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO DESIGNATE A REPRESENTATIVE
TO SIGN CONTRACTS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Reading 1 (Charter Review Commission)

Motion: A Motion authorizing the Mayor to partner with Liberty Mutual Insurance to offer City
employees voluntary auto, home and pet benefits.

12. Expenditures over $3,500.00:

13. Mayor’s Report:

14. Council/Council President’s Reports:
15. Adjournment:



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-38

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

CO-SPONSORED BY: Council President Ron Jackson

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE ALTERNATIVE TAX BUDGET INFORMATION
OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, OHIO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING

- JANUARY 1, 2022; SUBMITTING THE SAME TO THE BUDGET COMMISSION OF
CUYAHOGA COUNTY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, on October 11, 2002, the Cuyahoga County Budget Commission with an
affirmative vote of all members waived the requirement for taxing authorities of subdivisions or other
taxing units (including schools) to adopt a Tax Budget as provided under O.R.C. Section 5705.281. but
instead requires the filing of Alternative Tax Budget Information on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, the Alternative Tax Budget Information for the City of Maple Heights, Ohio for
the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022 has been prepared and presented to the Council: and

WHEREAS, after due consideration, Council deems it advisable in the interest of the
Municipality to adopt the Alternative Tax Budget Information.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Alternative Tax Budget Information of the City of Maple Heights, Ohio for the
fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022, heretofore prepared by the Mayor and Director of Finance and
submitted to this Council, copies of which are on file in the offices of the Director of Finance and Clerk
of Council, is hereby adopted as the official Alternative Tax Budget Information of the City of Maple
Heights, Ohio, for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2022.

Section 2. The Finance Director is authorized and directed to promptly certify a copy of said
Alternative Tax Budget Information and a copy of this Ordinance and transmit the same to the Budget
Commission of Cuyahoga County, Ohio.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated below,
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action,
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22
of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason to comply with all State, County and
Local requirements concerning tax budgets, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately



upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and
after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: » 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

L, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date;:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-38
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-45

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

CO-SPONSORED BY: Council President Ron Jackson

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPLY FOR AND IF AWARDED
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH THE CUYAHOGA COUNTY DIVISION OF
SENIOR AND ADULT SERVICES FOR COMMUNITY SOCIAL SERVICES
PROGRAM SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS FOR THE PERIOD
OF JANUARY 1, 2022 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, should Dr. Richard Jones, Director of the Cuyahoga County Division of Senior and Adult
Services recommend an award be made to the City of Maple Heights and other providers for Community Social
Service Program Services; and

WHEREAS, the Cuyahoga County Division of Senior and Adult Services will approve awards for
congregate meals and transportation services for the period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights desires to continue to provide congregate meals and
transportation services to eligible participants.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to apply for and if awarded to enter into a contract with the
Cuyahoga County Division of Senior and Adult Services for Community Social Services Program Services for
the period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2023.

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to provide additional information in support of this
application and upon review by the Law Director to sign any required contract documents.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to
the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated below, and that all
deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action, were in meetings
open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised
Code.

Section 4. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the health and welfare of
the residents of the City, and for the further reason that it is necessary to apply for this grant in the time required
and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take
effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and
be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga and State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-45
Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-47
INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTUION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 240.13 OF THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS WHICH CREATED
A SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ENTITLED “HOUSING REINVESTMENT
GRANT FUND”, FUND NO. 291, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2020-98, passed by Council on November 4,
2020, Section 240.13 was adopted, and added to the Codified Ordinances of the City of Maple
Heights, creating a special revenue fund entitled “Housing Reinvestment Grant Fund”, Fund No.
291. subject to the approval of the Auditor of the State of Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the Auditor of the State of Ohio has notified the Finance Director that it
will not approve a special revenue fund entitled “Housing Reinvestment Grant Fund”, Fund No.
291, to provide property maintenance grants to residents who own and occupy homes in the City
and who have limited incomes to assist them in maintaining and improving their homes by
providing funding for maintenance, repair or replacement of roofs, gutters, downspouts, siding,
windows, doors, step units, porches, garages, chimneys, foundations, driveways, and sidewalks
and such other projects as allowed by the grant rules.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. Section 240.13 is hereby repealed, and deleted from, the Codified
Ordinances of the City of Maple Heights, as follows:

Section 2. The Clerk of Council is authorized and directed to forward a certified copy
of this Ordinance to the publisher of the Codified Ordinances of the City for immediate deletion



of Section 240.13 in the current print and electronic editions of the City’s Codified Ordinances.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
peace, safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that the City’s ordinances
must be timely updated, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the
members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and
approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest
period allowed by law.

PASSED: 5 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-47
Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021- 48
INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-STATING SECTION
1298.28(A)(5) OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
MAPLE HEIGHTS CONCERNING PERMITTING TYPE B FAMILY
DAY CARE HOMES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 5104.054, effective January 1, 2014, prohibits
municipalities from requiring providers of Type B family day care homes to obtain conditional
use permits to operate in residential districts; and

WHEREAS, Section 1298.28(A)(5) of the City’s Codified Ordinances conflicts with
R.C. 5104.054, in that its definition of a Type B family day care home would prohibit such Type
B homes in the City’s residential districts without provider’s first obtaining a conditional use
permit as a Home Occupation under Sect. 1298.22.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple
Heights, County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. Section 1298.28(A)(5) of the City’s Codified Ordinances is hereby
amended and re-stated to read as follows, with additions being underlined:

“5. Type-B family day care home™ and “Type-B home™ mean a permanent residence of the
provider in which child care is provided for one (1) to six (6) children at one (1) time and in
which no more than three (3) children are under two (2) years of age at one (1) time. In counting
children for the purposes of this division, any children under six (6) years of age who are related
to the provider and who are on the premises of the Type-B home shall be counted. Any Type B
family dayv care home, whether licensed or not licensed by the Director of Jobs and Family
Services, shall be considered to be a residential use of property and shall be a permitted use in all
zoning districts in which residential uses are permitted. No conditional use permit or any other
special exception certification for any such Type B family day care home, including a
conditional permit as a Home Occupation under Sec. 1298.22. shall be required.”

Section 2. The Clerk of Council is authorized and directed to forward a certified copy
of this Ordinance to the publisher of the Codified Ordinances of the City for immediate inclusion
of Amended Section 1298.28(A)(5) in the current print and electronic editions of the City’s
Codified Ordinances.



Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
peace, safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that the requirements for
Type B homes must be timely updated, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-
thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately
upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from
and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: » 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original
as contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted
as required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-48
Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-49
INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-STATING SECTIONS
1442.03(g)(2) and 1442.04(d) OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE
CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS CONCERNING FEE SCHEDULES FOR
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL RENTAL REGISTRATION AND
LICENSES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2018-18, As Amended, passed on December
18, 2019, Council set forth new fee schedules in Section 1486.02 of the Codified Ordinances for
residential and commercial rental registration and licenses, which fee schedules conflict with fee

schedules previously set forth in Sections 1442.03(g)(2) and 1442.04(d); and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to resolve the conflict and refer readers of the Code to
Section 1486.02 for the current fee schedule for residential and commercial rental registration

and licenses;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple

Heights, County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1.  Section 1442.03(g)(2) of the City’s Codified Ordinances is hereby
amended and re-stated to read as follows, with additions being underlined and deletions
struck through:

“1442.03(g)(2)  Tenant rental registration and license 1,2,3 dwelling. Refer to Sect.

1486.02 for Fee Schedule. Must-be-obtained-by—the-owner-afterrequired POS—orrental
: : | BEEORE as the biildine.

Section 2. Section 1442.04(d) of the City’s Codified Ordinances is hereby amended

and re-stated to read as follows, with additions being underlined and deletions struck
through:

“1442.04(d) Commercial Rental Licenses: Business, Apartments, Retail. Rental
registration and license. Refer to Sect. 1486.02 for Fee Schedule. Must-be-obtained-by-the




Section 3. The Clerk of Council is authorized and directed to forward a certified copy of
this Ordinance to the publisher of the Codified Ordinances of the City for immediate inclusion of
Amended Sections 1442.03(g) (2) and 1442.04(d) in the current print and electronic editions of
the City’s Codified Ordinances.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 5. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
peace, safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that fee schedules must be
timely updated, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members
elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval
by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2021
' Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Ordinance No. 2021-49
Page Two



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original
as contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted
as required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-49
Page Three



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-51

INTRODUCED BY: Councilman Richard Trojanski
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING JUNE 2021 AS “LGBTQ PRIDE MONTH?”
IN THE CITY OF MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights cherishes the value and dignity of each person and
appreciates the importance of equality and freedom; and

WHEREAS, all persons are welcome in the City of Maple Heights to live, work, play, and
every family, in any shape, deserves a place to call home where they are safe, happy, and supported
by friends and neighbors; and

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights denounces prejudice and unfair discrimination
based on age, gender identity, gender expression, race, color, religion, marital status, national
origin, sexual orientation, or physical attributes as an affront to our fundamental principles; and

WHEREAS, Pride month began in June of 1969 on the one-year anniversary of the
Stonewall Uprising in New York City after LGBTQ+ and allied friends rose up and fought against
the constant police harassment and discriminatory laws that have since been declared
unconstitutional; and

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Heights appreciates the cultural, civic, and economic
contributions of Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, plus (LGBTQ+) community which
strengthen our social welfare; and

WHEREAS, it is imperative that young people in our community, regardless of sexual
orientation, gender identity, and expression, feel valued, safe, empowered, and supported by their
peers and community leaders; and

WHEREAS, despite being marginalized, LGBTQ+ people continue to celebrate
authenticity, acceptance, and love; and

WHEREAS, the Rainbow Flag, also known as the LGBTQ+ Pride Flag or Gay Pride Flag,
has been used since the 1970s as a symbol of LGBTQ+ pride and social movements; and

WHEREAS, flying the Rainbow Flag throughout the month of June further symbolizes
the recognition of June as LGBTQ+ Pride month, and encourages the celebration and support for
the LGBTQ+ community.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. Council of the City of Maple Heights hereby declares June 2021 as LGBTQ
Pride Month in the City of Maple Heights.

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted
in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
peace, safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason to support the LGBTQ+
community and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members
elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval
by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED: 32021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Approved as to Legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-51
Page Two



I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as

required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-51
Page Three



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-54

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED
RESIDENTIAL LOTS OWNED BY THE CITY ON SCHREIBER ROAD,
PPN 785-22-003 AND PPN 785-23-001, ARE NOT NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL
PURPOSES, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City’s Land Reutilization Program, as established in Chapter 1226 of the
City’s Codified Ordinances, has acquired many unimproved residential lots deemed to be of value
to adjacent homeowners and whose purchase of said lots would benefit residents of the immediate
neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, Section 1226.02 of the City’s Codified Ordinances requires that the Mayor
and the Council first determine that the unimproved residential lots owned by the City are not needed
for a municipal purpose prior to selling said lots; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Economic Development Director have determined that the
following unimproved residential lot(s) owned by the City are not needed for a municipal purpose:

Schreiber Road PPN 785-22-003 and PPN 785-23-001

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. The following unimproved residential lot(s) owned by the City are not needed
for a municipal purpose:

Schreiber Road PPN 785-22-003 and PPN 785-23-001

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the health, safety
and general welfare of the residents of the City, and to immediately allow the sale of these
unimproved residential lot(s) to adjacent homeowners to improve the neighborhood and provided it
receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take
effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall
take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.



PASSED: . 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-54
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-55

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED
RESIDENTIAL LOT OWNED BY THE CITY ON GRANT AVENUE,

PPN 781-04-075, IS NOT NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City’s Land Reutilization Program, as established in Chapter 1226 of the
City’s Codified Ordinances, has acquired many unimproved residential lots deemed to be of value
to adjacent homeowners and whose purchase of said lots would benefit residents of the immediate
neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, Section 1226.02 of the City’s Codified Ordinances requires that the Mayor
and the Council first determine that the unimproved residential lots owned by the City are not needed
for a municipal purpose prior to selling said lots; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Economic Development Director have determined that the
following unimproved residential lot(s) owned by the City is not needed for a municipal purpose:

Grant Avenue PPN 781-04-075

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. The following unimproved residential lot(s) owned by the City is not needed for
a municipal purpose:

Grant Avenue PPN 781-04-075

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the health, safety
and general welfare of the residents of the City, and to immediately allow the sale of this unimproved
residential lot(s) to adjacent homeowners to improve the neighborhood and provided it receives the
affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in
force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be
in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.



PASSED: . 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-55
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-56

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A  RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT THE UNIMPROVED
RESIDENTIAL LOT OWNED BY THE CITY ON GERARD AVENUE,

PPN 784-09-091, IS NOT NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City’s Land Reutilization Program, as established in Chapter 1226 of the
City’s Codified Ordinances, has acquired many unimproved residential lots deemed to be of value
to adjacent homeowners and whose purchase of said lots would benefit residents of the immediate
neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, Section 1226.02 of the City’s Codified Ordinances requires that the Mayor
and the Council first determine that the unimproved residential lots owned by the City are not needed
for a municipal purpose prior to selling said lots; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Economic Development Director have determined that the
following unimproved residential lot(s) owned by the City is not needed for a municipal purpose:

Gerard Avenue PPN 784-09-091

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. The following unimproved residential lot(s) owned by the City is not needed for
a municipal purpose:

Gerard Avenue PPN 784-09-091

Section 2. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the health, safety
and general welfare of the residents of the City, and to immediately allow the sale of this unimproved
residential lot(s) to adjacent homeowners to improve the neighborhood and provided it receives the
affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in
force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be
in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.



PASSED: . 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

L, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-56
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-57

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENGINEER TO PREPARE
PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATES FOR PAVEMENT REPAIRS ON
VARIOUS STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Service Director has informed the Mayor and the Engineer that the pavement
conditions on various streets located within the City of Maple Heights makes it necessary to perform
repairs, reconstruction and preventative maintenance on these streets within the City; and

WHEREAS, the Engineer had previously prepared a street inventory which rates pavement
conditions for streets located within the City of Maple Heights for use in the development of a
potential citywide pavement maintenance program; and

WHEREAS, Council deems it necessary and in the best interests of the health, safety and
welfare of all of the City residents to perform routine repairs and preventative maintenance on various
streets within the City of Maple Heights.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The City Engineer is hereby authorized to coordinate with the Service Director to
update the street inventory which rates pavement conditions for streets located within the City of
Maple Heights. The Engineer shall also prepare preliminary estimates of costs as required to provide
for pavement repairs on those streets which are determined to be in greatest need of repair for
consideration by the Mayor and Council in authorizing a road repair program in the City of Maple
Heights.

Section 2. The Council of the City of Maple Heights hereby authorizes the Finance Director
to amend the appropriations as required for the expenditures outlined within this Resolution. The
estimated cost of the preparation of the preliminary project development documents is not to exceed
Ten Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($10,500.00).

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements,
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.



Section 4. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the health and
general welfare of the residents of the City, and to begin the project in a timely manner so that a
pavement repair program can be completed during the 2021 construction season, and provided it
receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect
and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect
and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: 5 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST;
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-57
Page Two



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-58

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION
TO THE OHIO ASSOCIATION OF REGIONAL COUNCILS (OARC)
THROUGH THE NORTHEAST OHIO AREAWIDE COORDINATING
AGENCY (NOACA) FOR FEDERAL CONGESTION MITIGATION AND
AIR QUALITY (CMAQ) FUNDING FOR THE CITYWIDE SIGNAL
SAFETY AND EFFICIENCY UPGRADES PROJECT IN THE CITY OF
MAPLE HEIGHTS, AND REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 2021-42, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the United States Congress has set aside monies for Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality (CMAQ) projects through the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation (ODOT) and
administered by the Northeast Ohio Areawide Coordinating Agency (NOACA); and

WHEREAS, Local Public Agencies (LPAs) can apply for these monies and be selected for
funding by the Ohio Association of Regional Councils (OARC), who has been charged with management
of a statewide CMAQ program by ODOT; and

WHEREAS, the LPA for this project will be defined as the City of Maple Heights in Cuyahoga
County; and

WHEREAS, the citywide signal safety and efficiency upgrades that include the removal of
unwarranted signals and the replacement of outdated signals and poles to allow for upgrades to signal
timing, interconnect systems and accompanying upgrade controllers and technology in the City of Maple
Heights in Cuyahoga County are a transportation activity eligible to receive federal CMAQ funding; and

WHEREAS, this CMAQ eligible project is located in a Metropolitan Planning Organizations
(MPOs), NOACA; and

WHEREAS, this CMAQ eligible project can be submitted to NOACA, respectively for scoring
and processing; and

WHEREAS, if requested funds are granted, the LPA shall be responsible for at least twenty
(20%) percent of the eligible pro-rated costs.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Mayor of the City of Maple Heights is hereby authorized to submit, on behalf of
the LPA, to prepare and execute an application for CMAQ funding and to submit said application to
NOACA for consideration of funding by OARC for the following capital infrastructure improvement
project:

Citywide Signal Safety and Efficiency Upgrades Project



Section 2. The total cost of the project is estimated to be Five Million Dollars and No Cents
($5,000,000.00), of which the LPA, if awarded the funds, commits to pay at least twenty-one (21%)
percent (hereinafter known as the local portion), estimated to be One Million Fifty Thousand Dollars
and No Cents ($1,050,000.00). The local portion shall be funded by the LPA’s using general fund dollars
or other local revenues. The LPA further agrees to pay One Hundred Percent (100%) of the cost over
and above the maximum amount provided by the OARC and for all non-participating costs associated
with project development activities.

Section 3. The Mayor be and is further authorized to enter into any agreements as may be
necessary and appropriate for obtaining this financial assistance and further upon the recommendations
of the City Engineer, and approved as to form by the City Law Director, in accordance with all authority
granted to and limitations upon the City Director of Finance.

Section 4. Upon completion of the described Project, and unless otherwise agreed, the LPA
shall: (1) provide adequate maintenance for the described Project in accordance with all applicable state
and federal laws, including, but not limited to, 23 USC 116; (2) provide ample financial provisions, as
necessary, for the maintenance of the described Project; (3) if necessary, maintain the right-of-way,
keeping it free of obstructions; and (4) if necessary, hold said right-of-way inviolate for public highway
purposes.

Section 5. Resolution No. 2021-42 is hereby repealed.

Section 6. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated below,
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such formal action,
were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22
of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 7. This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the inhabitants of the City,
and for the further reason to submit this Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) application
in a timely manner, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members
elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by
the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by
law.

PASSED: s 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor

Resolution No. 2021-58
Page Two



Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

[, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-58
Page Three



RESOLUTION NO.: 2021-59

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT WITH YRM CORP TO SELL ONE (1) VACANT LOT LOCATED AT
15417 GREENDALE ROAD (PPN 784-16-150) FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND
SALE OF A SINGLE FAMILY, OWNER-OCCUPIED HOME, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, YRM Corp (“the Developer”) has advised the Mayor and Economic
Development Director that it desires to purchase one (1) vacant lot owned by the City located at 15417
Greendale Road (PPN 784-16-150)(*the Property™) for the construction and sale of a single family,
owner-occupied home; and

WHEREAS, the Property is owned by the City through its Land Reutilization Program and the
Mayor desires to sell the lot to the Developer, with the Developer required to build the home within
360 days of title transfer and to make the following minimum improvements: 1) the home must be an
owner-occupied single family colonial style home with a full basement and a detached garage; and 2)
the home must have at least 1300 square feet, 3 bedrooms and 2 baths; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.C. 5722.07, the fair market value of the lot, as determined by the
Cuyahoga County Fiscal Officer, and after taking into account the required minimum improvements, is
Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($5,000.00).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio that:

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an Agreement with YRM Corp (“the
Developer”) to sell one (1) vacant lot owned by the City located at 15417 Greendale Road
(PPN 784-16-150)(*the Property™), at a sales price of Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($5,000.00). The Developer will be required to build the home within 360 days of title transfer and to
make the following minimum improvements: 1) the home must be an owner-occupied single family
colonial style home with a full basement and a detached garage; and 2) the home must have at least
1300 square feet, 3 bedrooms and 2 baths, A copy of the Agreement is available in the office of the
Director of Economic Development and incorporated as if fully rewritten herein.

Section 2. Pursuant to R.C. 5722.07, the fair market value of the Property, as determined by
the Cuyahoga County Fiscal Officer, and after taking into account the time to build and the required
minimum improvements, is Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($5,000.00). Pursuant to R.C.
5722.08 all of the proceeds from the sale of the Property shall be used to maintain the remaining
parcels of real property held by the City in its Land Reutilization Program.



Section 3. The Mayor, Economic Development Director and the Law Director are authorized
to prepare, sign and file with the County Recorder and Fiscal Officer all documents, and tender any
closing fees necessary as the Seller to effect the transfer of the Property from the City to the
Developer, YRM Corp.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 6. This Resolution constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason to allow the Developer to begin
development during the construction season, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its
passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: ;2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Resolution No. 2021-39
Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-60

INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Annette M. Blackwell
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:
CO-SPONSORED BY:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND POLICE CHIEF TO
MAKE APPLICATION FOR, AND IF AWARDED, ACCEPT, WITH A 25%
LOCAL CASH MATCH, A GRANT FROM THE COMMUNITY ORIENTED
POLICING SERVICES (COPS), FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2021 COPS HIRING
PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) has notified the Mayor
and Police Chief of the availability of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 COPS Hiring Program (CHP)
for the hiring of new police officer positions, re-hiring of currently laid off officers, and re-hiring
of officers scheduled to be laid off; and

WHEREAS, CHP is a competitive solicitation, open to all state, local, and tribal law
enforcement agencies with primary law enforcement authority; and

WHEREAS, approximately $165.5 million dollars in funding is available for FY 2021
CHP. CHP provides funding to hire and re-hire entry level career law enforcement officers in
order to preserve jobs, increase community policing capacities and support crime prevention
efforts; and

WHEREAS, funding under this program may be used to do the following: Hire new
officers; Rehire officers (laid off as a result of budget reductions); Rehire officers (at the time of
application, currently scheduled to be laid off as a result of budget reductions); and

WHEREAS, the FY 2021 CHP funds as many positions as possible for successful
applicants and provides 75 percent of the approved entry-level salaries and fringe benefits of
each newly hired and/or rehired full-time officer, up to $125,000 per officer position, over the
three year (36 month) grant period, with a 25% local cash match of up to $31,250 per officer
position, unless a local match waiver is approved; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Police Chief have recommended to Council that the City
submit an application pursuant to the guidelines and criteria of the COPS grant program for the
FY 2021 CHP and, if awarded, accept with a 25% local cash match, unless a local match waiver
is approved;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple
Heights, County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and Police Chief to submit an
application pursuant to the guidelines and criteria of the COPS Grant Program for the FY 2021
CHP for a grant for the hiring of new police officers and if awarded, accept with a 25% local
cash match of up to $31,250 per officer position, unless a local match waiver is approved.



Section 2. Council hereby appropriates up to $31,250 per officer position to cover the
cost of the City’s 25% local cash match of the FY 2021 CHP, unless a local match waiver is

approved.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date
indicated below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public
safety, health and welfare of the residents of the City and for the further reason that it is
necessary to timely submit the grant application by June 22, 2021, and provided it receives the
affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be
in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect
and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga and State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the
original as contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly

posted as required by law.

Date;:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-60
Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-61
INTRODUCED BY: The Charter Review Commission
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE IV TO
REMOVE THE REQUIREMENTS THAT THE SALARY OF ALL ELECTED
OFFICIALS BE FIXED AT LEAST ONE HUNDRED TWENTY (120) DAYS PRIOR
TO THE DATE SET FOR THE MUNICIPAL ELECTION FOR THE TERMS
BEGINNING ON THE NEXT SUCCEEDING FIRST DAY OF JANUARY AND THAT
SUCH SALARY CANNOT BE CHANGED DURING SUCH TERM; AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Charter Review Commission (CRC) at its April 22, 2021 meeting
recommended revising and amending Article IV of the Charter to remove the requirements that the
salary of all elected officials be fixed at least one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the date set for
the municipal election for the terms beginning on the next succeeding first day of January and that
such salary cannot be changed during such term; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XX, Section 2 of the Charter, Council is required to submit
the CRC’s recommended revisions and amendments to the qualified electors of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. There shall be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the City, at the
general election to be held on Tuesday, the 2" day of November, 2021, as prescribed by general law,

the question of the amendment of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights at Article IV, so that, as
amended, it shall read as follows, with the deletions struck through:

“ARTICLE IV - SALARIES

The Council shall have the power to fix the salaries of all employees of the Municipality whether

Eeems—e{—&ﬂ%paﬁ—t-hefeef— The Councﬂ may authonze the payment or relmbursement of expenses
incurred by any official, employee, or member of any department, board or commission of the
Municipality for travel or expenses incidental thereto incurred in the furtherance of the interests of the

Municipality.”

Section 2. The Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County be, and it is hereby, directed to provide
for the voting upon said Amendments and the ballots for said election shall, at the top thereof, be
entitled “Proposed Charter Amendment City of Maple Heights”, and the question to be submitted on
said ballot shall be substantially in the following words:

“Shall Article IV, of the Maple Heights Charter be amended in order to eliminate the
requirements that the salary of all elected officials be fixed at least one hundred twenty (120) days



prior to the date set for the municipal election for the terms beginning on the next succeeding first day
of January and that such salary cannot be changed during such term?”

Section 3. The Clerk of Council is directed to give notice of the above proposed Charter
Amendment to the electors of the City in accordance with general law, and as soon as possible to
certify a copy of this Ordinance to the Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as provided by
law.

Section 4. The Director of Finance is authorized and directed to appropriate from the general
fund a sum sufficient to pay the cost of publishing said notice referred to in Section 3.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its Committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 6. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that it is necessary to timely submit the
proposed Charter Amendment to the Board of Elections for placement upon the ballot for the general
election to be held on November 2, 2021, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its
passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council
Ordinance No. 2021-61
Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-62
INTRODUCED BY: The Charter Review Commission
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE V,
SECTION 8 AND ARTICLE I1I, SECTION 4 TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO HOLD
PRIVATE EMPLOYMENT SO LONG AS SUCH EMPLOYMENT DOES NOT
CONFLICT WITH THE DUTIES OF MAYOR; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Charter Review Commission (CRC) at its April 22, 2021 meeting
recommended revising and amending Article V, Section 8 and Article III, Section 4 of the Charter to
allow the Mayor to hold private employment so long as such employment does not conflict with the
duties of Mayor; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XX, Section 2 of the Charter, Council is required to submit
the CRC’s recommended revisions and amendments to the qualified electors of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. There shall be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the City, at the general
election to be held on Tuesday, the 2" day of November, 2021, as prescribed by general law, the
question of the amendment of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights at Article V, Section 8 and
Article III, Section 4, so that, as amended, they shall read as follows, with the additions being
underlined and the deletions struck through:

“ARTICLE II1, SECTION 4. ACTIVITIES RESTRICTED; CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

The Mayor and the President of Council shall be allowed to serve on any federal, state, regional or
metropolitan board or committees thereof.

The Mayor shall hold no other public employment. The Mayor may hold private employment which
does not conflict with the duties of Mayor. Councilpersons may hold non-elected public employment
outside the City of Maple Heights which does not conflict with Council duties. No elective officer
shall be interested in the profits or emoluments of any contract, work or service for the Municipality.”

“ARTICLE V, SECTION 8. LOCATION OF OFFICE.

The Mayor shall have an office at the City Hall. and-effective-the first day-HrJanuary-of the-new
. ] ” ] 1 i |] ] ]- & ¢ ] I.”

Section 2. The Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County be, and it is hereby, directed to provide
for the voting upon said Amendments and the ballots for said election shall, at the top thereof, be
entitled “Proposed Charter Amendment City of Maple Heights”, and the question to be submitted on
said ballot shall be substantially in the following words:



“Shall Article V, Section 8 and Article III, Section 4, of the Maple Heights Charter be amended
in order to allow the Mayor to hold private employment so long as such employment does not conflict
with the duties of Mayor?”

Section 3. The Clerk of Council is directed to give notice of the above proposed Charter
Amendment to the electors of the City in accordance with general law, and as soon as possible to
certify a copy of this Ordinance to the Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as provided by
law.

Section 4. The Director of Finance is authorized and directed to appropriate from the general
fund a sum sufficient to pay the cost of publishing said notice referred to in Section 3.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 6. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that it is necessary to timely submit the
proposed Charter Amendment to the Board of Elections for placement upon the ballot for the general
election to be held on November 2, 2021, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its
passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

o
<o
]
P—

PASSED: ;

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council
Ordinance No. 2021-62, Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-63
INTRODUCED BY: The Charter Review Commission
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 3 TO PROVIDE AN ALTERNATE MEETING DATE FOR THE
SWEARING-IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS IF THE ORIGINAL DATE IS A
LEGAL HOLIDAY AND TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING DATES BY
ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Charter Review Commission (CRC) at its May 27, 2021 meeting
recommended revising and amending Article VII, Section 3 of the Charter to provide an alternate
meeting date for the swearing-in of newly elected officials if the original date is a legal holiday and to
provide notice of special meeting dates by electronic transmission; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XX, Section 2 of the Charter, Council is required to submit
the CRC’s recommended revisions and amendments to the qualified electors of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. There shall be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the City, at the general
election to be held on Tuesday, the 2" day of November, 2021, as prescribed by general law, the
question of the amendment of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights at Article VII, Section 3, so
that, as amended, it shall read as follows, with the additions underlined:

“ARTICLE VII, SECTION 3. MEETINGS.

At seven (7) o'clock p.m. on the first Wednesday of the new term following a regular Municipal
election and certification of the newly elected officials by the Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County,
or as soon as practicable thereafter if the first Wednesday is a legal holiday. the Council shall meet at
the usual place of holding Council meetings, at which time the newly elected members of Council shall
be officially sworn in and assume the duties of their office. Thereafter the Council shall meet at such
times and places as may be prescribed by ordinance or resolution. The Mayor, President of Council, or
any three (3) members thereof may call special meetings of the Council upon written notice served by
electronic transmission or personally upon each member at his or her usual place of residence, at least
twenty-four (24) hours previous to the time fixed for such meetings, except in cases of public
emergency. Any such request for special meetings shall state the specific subjects to be considered at
the meeting and no other shall be there considered.”

Section 2. The Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County be, and it is hereby, directed to provide
for the voting upon said Amendments and the ballots for said election shall, at the top thereof, be
entitled “Proposed Charter Amendment City of Maple Heights”, and the question to be submitted on
said ballot shall be substantially in the following words:

“Shall Article VII, Section 3, of the Maple Heights Charter be amended in order to provide an
alternate meeting date for the swearing-in of newly elected officials if the original date is a legal
holiday and to provide notice of special meeting dates by electronic transmission?”



Section 3. The Clerk of Council is directed to give notice of the above proposed Charter
Amendment to the electors of the City in accordance with general law, and as soon as possible to
certify a copy of this Ordinance to the Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as provided by
law.

Section 4. The Director of Finance is authorized and directed to appropriate from the general
fund a sum sufficient to pay the cost of publishing said notice referred to in Section 3.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 6. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace.
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that it is necessary to timely submit the
proposed Charter Amendment to the Board of Elections for placement upon the ballot for the general
election to be held on November 2, 2021, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its
passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-63
Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-64
INTRODUCED BY: The Charter Review Commission
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 17-MANNER OF MAKING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS BY DELETING
SECTION 17 IN ITS ENTIRETY BECAUSE THE SERVICE DIRECTOR AND
SERVICE DEPARTMENT ARE NO LONGER SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE MANNER OF MAKING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AND
RESERVING SECTION 17 FOR FUTURE CHARTER PROVISIONS; AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Charter Review Commission (CRC) at its May 27. 2021 meeting
recommended revising and amending Article VII, Section 17-Manner Of Making Public Improvements
of the Charter by deleting it in its entirety because the Service Director and Service Department are no
longer solely responsible for determining the manner of making public improvements, and reserving
Section 17 for future Charter provisions; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XX, Section 2 of the Charter, Council is required to submit
the CRC’s recommended revisions and amendments to the qualified electors of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. There shall be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the City, at the general
election to be held on Tuesday. the 2"¢ day of November, 2021, as prescribed by general law, the
question of the amendment of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights at Article VII, Section 17, so
that, as amended, it shall read as follows, with the deletions struck through, and additions underlined:

“SECHONIT—MANNER-OEMAKING PUBLICIMPROVEMENTS. Section 17 shall be reserved

for future Charter provisions

Section 2. The Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County be, and it is hereby, directed to provide
for the voting upon said Amendments and the ballots for said election shall, at the top thereof, be
entitled “Proposed Charter Amendment City of Maple Heights”, and the question to be submitted on
said ballot shall be substantially in the following words:

“Shall Article VII, Section 17, of the Maple Heights Charter be amended by deleting it in its
entirety because the Service Director and Service Department are no longer solely responsible for



determining the manner of making public improvements, and reserving Section 17 for future Charter
provisions?”’

Section 3. The Clerk of Council is directed to give notice of the above proposed Charter
Amendment to the electors of the City in accordance with general law, and as soon as possible to
certify a copy of this Ordinance to the Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as provided by
law.

Section 4. The Director of Finance is authorized and directed to appropriate from the general
fund a sum sufficient to pay the cost of publishing said notice referred to in Section 3.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such
formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 6. This Ordinance constitutes an emergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that it is necessary to timely submit the
proposed Charter Amendment to the Board of Elections for placement upon the ballot for the general
election to be held on November 2, 2021, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its
passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
carliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council
Ordinance No. 2021-64, Page Two



ORDINANCE NO.: 2021-65
INTRODUCED BY: The Charter Review Commission
MOTION FOR ADOPTION BY:

AN ORDINANCE TO SUBMIT TO THE ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF MAPLE
HEIGHTS THE QUESTION OF AMENDING THE CHARTER AT ARTICLE VII,
SECTION 18 TO ALLOW THE MAYOR TO DESIGNATE A REPRESENTATIVE TO
SIGN CONTRACTS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Charter Review Commission (CRC) at its May 27, 2021 meeting
recommended revising and amending Article VII, Section 18 of the Charter to allow the Mayor to
designate a representative to sign contracts; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XX, Section 2 of the Charter, Council is required to submit
the CRC’s recommended revisions and amendments to the qualified electors of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Maple Heights,
County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, that:

Section 1. There shall be submitted to a vote of the qualified electors of the City, at the general
election to be held on Tuesday, the 2" day of November, 2021, as prescribed by general law, the
question of the amendment of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights at Article VII, Section 18, so
that, as amended, it shall read as follows, with the additions underlined:

“SECTION 18. CONTRACT SIGNATURE.

All contracts shall bear the signature of the Mayor, or the Mayor’s designee, in addition to such other
signatures as may be required by this Charter or by ordinance.”

Section 2. The Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County be, and it is hereby, directed to provide
for the voting upon said Amendments and the ballots for said election shall, at the top thereof, be
entitled “Proposed Charter Amendment City of Maple Heights”, and the question to be submitted on
said ballot shall be substantially in the following words:

*Shall Article VII, Section 18, of the Maple Heights Charter be amended in order to allow the
Mayor to designate a representative to sign contracts?”

Section 3. The Clerk of Council is directed to give notice of the above proposed Charter
Amendment to the electors of the City in accordance with general law, and as soon as possible to
certify a copy of this Ordinance to the Board of Elections of Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as provided by
law.

Section 4. The Director of Finance is authorized and directed to appropriate from the general
fund a sum sufficient to pay the cost of publishing said notice referred to in Section 3.

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and
relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting on the date indicated
below, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such



formal action, were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 6. This Ordinance constitutes an Cmergency measure necessary for the public peace,
safety and general welfare of the City and for the further reason that it is necessary to timely submit the
proposed Charter Amendment to the Board of Elections for placement upon the ballot for the general
election to be held on November 2, 2021, and provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds
(2/3) of the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its
passage and approval by the Mayor, otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: , 2021

Ron Jackson, Council President

Annette M. Blackwell, Mayor
Approved as to legal form:

Frank Consolo, Director of Law

ATTEST:
Leonette Cicirella J ohnson, Clerk of Council

I, Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council of the City of Maple Heights, County of
Cuyahoga, State of Ohio, do hereby certify the above to be a true and exact copy of the original as
contained in the records of my office and that the same has been and will remain duly posted as
required by law.

Date:

Leonette Cicirella Johnson, Clerk of Council

Ordinance No. 2021-65
Page Two



City of Maple Heights
Council Expenditures over $3,500.00
Wednesday, May 19, 2021

Beginning Overall Remaining Overall
Date APPROVAL Fund/Dept. "Professional “Professional Addt'l Transf
Requested By P Fund Department Account Name RSN . Department Cost e VENDOR ITEM and DESCRIPTION W% 1 Transter fra
Requested NUMBER Account Services/ Other Services/ Other” Needed | Budget Acct
Budget Budget Balance
GRAND TOTAL $0.00
Professional A dby C il President
05/20/21 | 2021-032 | Finance 100.7170.55015 General Misc $1.565,881.87 $3.773.00 $1.56210887 | James G. Zupka, CPA ) i o
Services Ron Jackson 5/21/21

Pull Out # Additions #
All Approved YES NO Pull Qut # Additions #
Pull Out # Additions #

Councll President

Page 1 of 1




€6v¥00-T202

uojsing Suiseyaing Aq paniaaay ajeq ‘suonejony adlid aannaduwoy
rm_mw\:zuw._._o |eluawedaq)

YELT T 7 T Ag vomsinbay GL0SG-0212-001 (s)2po3 uoneyidoddy
Leoze/ozg/s ‘paJinbay aleq
00°€LL'E $ ‘unowy |ejo)
a10g uosyaor uoy
e 7T T 7GR
L4 ra ﬁ\‘
“IVAOYHddY

(sanoy sv) upny 3j8uis [esapay
(sanoy p) waisAs Supes syess

"6 Aq sanoy Joud saseasou; [e303 uoiedyIPOA

00°ELL'E S | 00LL S TZOZ'TE'TT pua 1eah [eds)y 10} HpNY 03 UOIIEIIIPOIA 6%
|eloy g Nun way Ayuenp

:al xey 9ET9-SLb (912) # suoydajay

STTIYY 0140 ‘s1y3iaH pjaipen
193418 Y186 3 01ZS :SS2IPPY
adueuly :o0) diys Vvd) ‘@jdnz ‘5 sawer uaiddng paisadsng

O0ZTISINVT :3P0) JOpusA

¢¢0-1leoe
|[oAoaddy [1ounod wetsia Susseuping

SDIIAISS INRIISIVIWPY JO Juawneda(
(43040 3SYHIYN ¥ LON Si SIHL)

HAdYO0 ISVHIUNd V 404 LSANOIY

1Z0Z/0Z/S :a1eg




AOFuoupNYOIYO  J9NIML  yoogadeq

"A0Z"10}1pNeo o @33Uapuodsaliodyd] 0] suoisanb Aue ywqns aseajd

'ssalppe |iews JnoA pue (aAoqe papinoad)
Jaquinu Jawo3snd ayy Suisn awil Aue 1e JUNOJI. SITIAIFSS INOA SS3I98 ABW NOA 310N

"WJ04 JU3WI3JZY UONEIYIPOIA JIBIIUOD) Y}

$sa2de 0} 3ded ay3 4O apIs Y3| Y1 U0 SIIVHLINOD VdI 193|3s asea|d ‘Junodde sIJIAIISD
s, A13ua unoA ojur paB8ol aney noA duQ "1asmoiq INoA ol yull 3yl aised pue Adod

10 A0Z"10}IpNeOIYO°SANINIBSS//:5d11Y 1B 191U SAVIAISSD J2WOISNY) S,318]S JO JoNpNY
ay3 0} uo Soj asea|d ‘w04 JuaWa318Y UONEIYIPO 19B13U0D) 3y} 2Aosdde pue maia o)

"leaoadde jua1d Buipuad s| pue anoqge paisi|
33l0.d ay3 40) 10823U0D BY} 03 PAIRIL "IU| ‘VdD ‘eydnz ‘o sawer Ag Ayuno) eSoyein)
‘s3y8iaH ajden Jo Au) 1oy pasedasd uaaq sey JuawWaaIBy UOKEIIIPOIA 19BIIUOD Y

:3leqg ang vdl

:weN 10.uo0) vdi

U] ‘'vdD ‘eydnz ‘o sawer :awen w4 Ydl

132140 |Js14 ‘Uew||lL e}lul] :DWEeN JD.IU0) 3N ANlqnd
06Y90 :Jaquinp Jawolsn)

0Z0Z/1€/ZT Y3noiyl 0Z0Z/T0/10 :polad ypny
0ZTI4-YAND06Y90 4aquinp 323fo.d

Awuno) edoyeAn) ‘syysisy ajdey Jo AD :awep 330 Nqnd

}sonbay |eaosddy Jual)) - JUBWIISY UOIIRIIPOIA 1IBIIUOD V|

1U31|D 0} PanIWIQNS udag SeH OZLI4-YAND06Y90 1uawaaiby uonedyipow
uew|iL eyulL

Wd €€:21 1202 ‘0z AeN ‘Aepsiny)

robioypneoiyo@asuspuodsaliodyd]

:p2iqng
o)
Juas
‘woa4

uBWjjiL ejuLl



§ pue Jursa) Da1 A ysidwoosoe 0) papasu
q parmbax w::mmu [euonippe aip 1oy paxmnbar
1301d auQ "0zog 107 npne dSurs € sannbar

€ S piq ses A)10) 2y 10) Npne 070z YL

29 [iM sIn0Y G [euOnppe ue aedidnue sp\ Suipuny 1oy
2q [['M SINOY [BUONIPPY "PuUny JaI[ay SNIABUCIO) 3y} —
PUe 0ZOZ SuLmp gO0‘0S.LS JO $520%a ul papuadxa A Y] ‘1A

I mIppe uy waisAs Sunel Syels oy pue
SMET SUIYSUNG O1YQ) Surpresar €7-7 ™0 10} sjuswaInbar m3g ol £q paimbai Suisa [FUOnIppE Y} 10 Papasu SI UONEIIPOW Y

dniwqns 9q 03 paainbai s1 Judwasesua v ayy 10§
81 umcaau € JO NS4 9y SI UONEIJIPOIA] 93 J] ‘A LON

Jo umopyeaag ayj, ‘resoadde 1o
sAnoy pajadpnq Jo umopyealq e ‘4

N
are angg woday v 1 ut um:uﬂ:

suonemday 10 sme] ur o3ury)

910
adoog u1 afueyn) X

spiepue)s Sunipny Jo Sununosoy ur aduey) X

(Ajdde ey [1e yooy0) L1088

1202/0£/90 21l g yuom3euy vy

OUL SIT} [ILM PIAJOAL, . . _
38 payipow 10§ ares SEHOY oy ] 'ssadoad piq ay) Surinp sapaed ay) Aq pajednue ug
lilo.ad [eurdiio ay) 6N 2y 32 uMoUY] JOU 219M TR SIIAIIS WA FeSud i

‘ -y
sanaed [je Aq Juduwaidy

0] UOIIB[AI Ul PAURIS 3q [[IM UODBIIUNUIIL OU JBY) PUE
31 JO suonipuod pue suLd) [je Aq apiqe 0y 9213e saned osay ], 8

se saned asay) usamyaq JuauraaiSe SunsIX Ur SAIPOW (W

pue ‘(3010 d1qng) LHuno) edoyrein) ‘syyspY spdep jo L1 ¢

woo edozbl@z6l [rew-5 - eydnz sa 19BIU0D) V[

ybisys|dew@uewyy [1ew-5y hmuEZ_ i !ou 20130 o1[qngd

610Z/90/Z1 PAINOXT VOW 18 . 0oL st sew gy aeq

020G} 01 m«gs AP uod 1083005 puisug
A5 012y TORGE ML uo owen 201350 o1iang




2leq 91BlS jo Joypny

ajeq =hllllg) o__n:m 10} 9aubisaq Jo Ajuoyiny aane;siba

sjeq [wd vdi]

L202/02/S0 dD ‘eqdnz "o sawer) exdnz sswer
JUAWIITE VdI Pue 29430 dtqnd 1oupny JOTITHM SSANLIM NI

"s1oadsai [[e ur [onuoo jeys Juswaaidy sip Jo

suoisiaoid a1 oenuoo 1oud sanred oY) pue JuawIFY 0 suots1A0Id SY UaamIag AJUSISUOIUT IO III[JU0I AUB JO JUIAD YY) U]

GIm JUSWS2IT Y S1y) 01 109dsal )M 1010eNU0gNS Jatl0 9y o[qeotdde
TR MO[[0] [[BYS VI 2} ‘SI010BNUOIQNS 12UJO0 JO 38N 3} SA[OAUL UOL

10enU0)) [PUISLIO 3Y) UT Y1I0] 138 SUOTIIPUOD PUB §
PSpRa01d syuawAed pajejar [[e pue quowodISy siy) ul 10 papiaoidg

BS1y) o [ NOLLOES Ul payipout se Juawasisy Jo umpyg

WH1I0] 138 S YIOM Judwasesus =m utopred EmEmEm,w ST E pue ‘s

: smorAaaad © uumbnou
_m:_m:o a1 Ul Yuoj 19s porsad [BISI] 9Y) 10 IO A[qN Y} 01 paje[al SJUREH

11 Jo uo:w:ho.toa oy Ul “[leys Vd[ ‘L
; 1$MO[[0f
se 9215e punoq A[eda) 9q 01 uajul Ym sarped 2] “dA0qe | ¥ OT)BIIJIPOW JORIIUOD B I0] PAdU 343 0} ang]

PdAV/STVLIOTA — I NOLLDEJS

0% €0L'9z$ 00°L.% 0'6ge poudg pajoeduw] I0j [E10], I9BHUOD MIN

0$ €LL'E$ 00°22% 0'6¥ \ ‘ poLad pajordul] 0§ UOHEIIJIPOA] JUSLINY)

0% 0% oo.’ 00 e ‘ (S)uOnEBOLIPOIA SNOLAIL]

0% 0€€£'zzZ$ oo.m? 0062 L‘ pouag paroeduuy 10 1oenU0)) [euIdLQ
4

1oeduw) 1509 4‘
l0j0e/U0OgNSg 1S09 31vy N Ta) 11509 uo Joedw|

10)) NOLLVINYOANI NOLLVOIAIAON — IT NOLLDAS



L8°18899ST
L8 T88BGIST

L8 18859581
00°000S8
96" L¥68CT
€8°6906¢CT
00°00000¢
007000002
00700006
00°00009
0T°592e81
00°000¢€
6870
TO"6T9

L9 SSEFIT
TC'6089%
9L"G8T¥PE
-98°0T¢C
00°s8vec
00°0
00°00T
00" 2Z6T
00" PecLST
88 LPOTT
00°0082
00°0002
98°0
00°008T
§2°9599
00°000T
00°00¥%
La"¥eL
0e°0

8 288¢
00°0
00°000S¢€

JONV'TYd ONHNN

T :abegq

80°0CvLP

80°0CPTIF

BO'0CVPTIY

o
(=]
l=jalleNoeNeleNollofeleleleNolele

dXd d-L-W
/ EONVIEIWNNONT

TZ0C -¥vdA

T LOEBOL
T2°L0EBOL

T2 LOEBOL
00°0
0070
0070
00°00000¢
00°0
00700006
00700005
00°0000S
00°0
I9CT6L
66°08€
€€ PPLSOT
6L°06T8C
PC PIBOL
98°0TL
8% 9C¥P8T
00" SEFT
00°0
00°829
£€8°TSECT
LB"9991
0070
SS°6TOT
P 65F
00°0
SLEPET
00°0
00°0

9L S6¢T
oL 6LCT
05" T8ET
18592t
00°0

dXd dA d0Idd
/dXda a-I-X

08€6S0LTLO0OT *LNAOCIOY ONIANA

9T 609ST¢€C
9T 609ST€ET

9T°6095T¢€T
00°00058
96 L¥68CC
£8°5905¢CT
00000009
00°00000¢2
00°00008T
00°0000TT
0T S9ZZ¢Ee
00°000¢
00" €ET6L
00°000T
00°0000C2
00°000SL
00°000SS
00°00S
00°586LS
00" SEFT
00°00T
00°000€
00°00005
00°9ZLCT
00°008¢
00°00S¥%
00°09¥%
00°008T
0070008
00°000T
00°00%

€EP 02yl
00-08cT
¥8°T199
00°00SE
00°000s¢

ONH dA d0Idd
/ILWY 139ang

LADaNd " SNYIL

aNAd TYIENED

SHSNIdXH SNOINYTTADSINW

0TF ANOd OL FONVAQY

057 aNNd INVED Sd0D OL HONYAQY
56T ONNd OL HONYAQY

puog 03 ISJSuellL

BuTTTIg soueTnqUWY O3 I9ISURIL
butaybt 388138 03 ISFSUBIL
TYLIdYD OL YHASNTUL

S67 pung jueIn ¥EIYS O3 ISFSURIL
*dxg JuTig ssurTpe?d saiudw
YIOMUDDIDH - 30TIISTA AbIaug Apy QEN
SHHEA STVHIAOD

S@34 UOTJ09TTOD VIIY

so94 "seall S,I03TPNY

OY.1d

SIUDWRSINQUTSY /spuniay

TSnd QSHW

drysasquay

1UBSWSSINqUTSY

S9DTION TebaT

SSDTAISS TRUOTSSaI0Id
DATIRIJSTUTWPY IDY30

3sa1sjul % AjTeusd

sasd Jueq

used Aizad

Aousbutiuo)

soaq4 xel Ajisdoag

auoydaTal

sjusAd Teroads

sesuadxd 6T AIACD

sa11ddng butaeaado

sa11ddng @51330

abeisog

SIUSWISINGSTJ I09ITA IMAO

SHSNAdXH SNOANVTTIISINW

LADaNd “4ddns
/DSHA INNODDY

aNnd TYIINID 00T

000CSOLTLOOT :LNNODDOY ONILYWLS

T1202/82/50 40 S¥

1xodoy osuadxy

SIHDIHH dTdVW 40 ALID

6T1:90:60 82/50/120T

*1d0dHY TYLOL
00T TYLOL

0LTL TYIOL
08E6G-0LTL-00T
09€6S-0LTL-00T
05€6S-0LTL-00T
0¥€65-0LTL-00T
SET6G-0LTL-00T
SCZ6S5-0LTL-00T
GTZ6S-0LTL-00T
0026S-0LTL-00T
TLTLS-0LTL-00T
0209S-0LTL-00T
¢T09S-0LTL-00T
6009G5-0LTL-00T
T009S-0LTL-00T
00095-0LTL-00T
CS9855-0LTL-00T
080585-0LTL-00T
65065-0LTL-00T
LT0SS-0LTL-00T
9T0SS-0LTL-00T
ST0SS-0LTIL-00T
00055-0LTL-00T
TO0CPS-0LTIL-00T
00Z¥%S-0LTL-00T
0€6TS-0LTL-00T
S082S-0LTL-00T
0T?ZS-0LTL-00T
0STZS-0LTL-00T
080ZS-0LTL-00T
69025-0LTL-00T
£9025-0LTL-00T
290¢2S-0LTL-00T
19025-0LTL-00T
T00ZS-0LTL-00T
0LTL

/ON LNNODDY

LSTXHNAD



	060221~Council Meeting~Notice
	June 2, 2021 Council Packet (as Amended)
	060221~Amended Agenda
	June 2, 2021 Council Packet
	060221~Agenda
	Ord 2021.38
	Res 2021.45
	Ord 2021.47
	Ord 2021.48
	Ord 2021.49
	Res 2021.51~Revised
	Res 2021.54
	Res 2021.55
	Res 2021.56
	Res 2021.57
	Res 2021.58
	Res 2021.59
	Ord 2021.60
	Ord 2021.61
	Ord 2021.62
	Ord 2021.63
	Ord 2021.64
	Ord 2021.65
	EXPENDITURE 6.02.21



